Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Attach this email to 4Q AR.
Prep TA for Q1 for 7/22

*Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:24 PM

Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

FW: 8 Mounds Boulevard - Ward 7

audio.mp3

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 8 Mounds Boulevard - Ward 7

Southward Amuse —#651-771-7421

Yeah, I'm calling about 82 Mounds Boulevard, an Assessment for trash. My name is Gary Southward. | don’t use the
service, never will use the service, I'm recycling. I'm recycling, that’s all | can say. | know this ain’t gonna do any good
but at least | got my 2 cents in here. So you can go ahead and extort the money.

From: +1 651-771-7421 <+1 651-771-7421>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Voice Mail (38 seconds)

You received a voice mail from SOUTHWARD AMUSE.

Set Up Voice Mail




